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LOT . Priorty : NORMAL J URGENT

Pelerence No : _c_y'g_‘jvﬂbmoté%ﬂos ~ Clalm No. ] NN OPS: YesiNe DOA
From (Person) : Wo wow ik of i Ref:
DatafTime ! 5 maw 2014 [t - MV:§

TYPE: M.Car / M. Cycle / Bus / Van /[ Lorry  Taxl/ Prime Mover ! Truck / Traller dr,

Vehicle No: ey q3A; D.OA/GED. _ simou Jodr ) g
J

Make & Model: NEW CAR EF{!QE{$

Reglstraton Dale;

2\ Deceioes 20\0 MV:$44k-4 nakiesesQuote by i_mohie
COE Expiry Date: 55 Decemeer 2510 . FS:3 : Date apr\ a0\
LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF) » + (CQE) = .. SRS
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(a) COE Pered:_ K 12w MUTS | [Kverage' @AV A 3
As Al ; ]
’ o =, Mths . [Calctlation for Reapossessed vehicle:
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Reglster-Before/After MAY 2002 : Car Condifon: Good/Falr/Poor/Burnt | - -§
{e) PARF = (OMYV) X X, = Md, of transfer : s - 3
LTA Total Rebats Amount: (d)+{e) \ Other deduction _° - §
Salvage Vsil{e{LTA Rebate - 59%): Fgrecad Salss Value derived * =5
BT R T ! ' = E
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Ve;‘onﬂ Chen (LKKAuto) Mavend

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 3 May 2019 8:35 AM

To: winnie.ho@axa.com.sg

Cc: HO Kow Wai; KKLau; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto); LKK Valuation
Subject: RE: SFU93A

Dear Winnie,

The market value of SFU 93A is $44K-$47K (Estimated) as at April 2019

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler on behalf of Shirley

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: HO Kow Wai <kowwai.ho@axa.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 2 May 2019 8:26 PM

To: bhtay@autoprobe.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; frankie @fta.com.sg; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg; benson@Ibs-
auto.com; nick@Ibs-auto.com; KKLau <kklau@Ikkauto.com>; Olivia Lau (LKKAuto) <olivialau@Ilkkauto.com>;
jimmy.lee@priorityservices.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; ricky@rta.com.sg; elson@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-
pac.sg; patrick.soo@a-pac.sg; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Cc: HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>

Subject: SFU93A

Dear partners,

As per attached, pls assist to check MV and forward your findings to Ms. Winnie Ho.

Tks.

----- Disclaimer-----

This message may contain confidential information intended solely for the use of the named addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should not read, use, disclose or reproduce the content of this message. If you have
received this message by mistake, please notify the sender immediately. Any views or opinions presented in this
message are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of AXA Insurance Pte Ltd or any other
entity of the AXA Group, unless otherwise stated by the sender and duly authorized by the said companies.



41302019 PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring
'Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle | |
_ Vehicle Owner Particulars L DALV
Owner ID Type: - Singapore NRIC
ner ID: 4438A
Vehicle Details IR ey
Vehicle No.: e e N SFU93A
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended Deregistration Date: . o -_ ] . : ﬁD_Apr 2019
Vehicle Model: ... ..52%125ATABSD/ABIWDA4DRGAS/DNAV
. PriEnaryCo[our: N _. _' o - Sliver S
ManufacturingYear: 7 _ o h o _?QlO _
Engine No.  06347612N52B25AF
Chassis No.:  WBAFP32040C547286
Maximum Power Output: s =0 ~ 150.0 kW (201 bhp}
Open Market Value: ‘ . © $5123800
Orlglnal Reglstration Date; - n 21 Dec 2010
FirstRegistration Date: R .....2.1D392.q1° N
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid:  gstzasoo L0 é( %
Intended PARF Rebate Detalls - "
PARF Ellgibillty: O Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: _ 7 ~ 20Dec2020
PARF Rebate Amount: T $28,18000
Intended COE Rebate Details =~
COE Expiry Date: .. ... 20Dec2020
COE Category: . - B-Car(1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): ' _ 10
QP Paid: o 362.50_2.00
COE Rebate Amount: $10,232.00
Total Rebate Amount: N $38,412.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Apr 2019
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